



# Immingham Green Energy Terminal

TR030008

Volume 1

1.3 Guide to the Application

Planning Act 2008

Regulation 5(2)(q)

Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed  
Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as  
amended)

May 2024

Deleted: March

## Infrastructure Planning

### Planning Act 2008

### The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (as amended)

# Immingham Green Energy Terminal Development Consent Order 2023

## 1.3 Guide to the Application

<b>Regulation Reference</b>	APFP Regulation 5(2)(q)
<b>Planning Inspectorate Case Reference</b>	TR030008
<b>Application Document Reference</b>	TR030008/APP/1.3
<b>Author</b>	Associated British Ports Air Products BR

Deleted: ¶  
¶

Version	Date	Status of Version
Version 1	21 September 2023	DCO Application
Version 2	19 December 2023	DCO Application
Version 3	06 February 2024	Procedural Deadline A
Version 4	13 March 2024	Deadline 1
Version 5	26 March 2024	Deadline 2
<u>Version 6</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	<u>Deadline 3</u>

Deleted: ¶



## Table of contents

### Chapter

	Pages
1 Introduction .....	1
2 Purpose of this Guide to the Application .....	2
3 Application Document Schedule .....	3

### Tables

Table 1: Application Document Schedule	3
--	---

## 1 Introduction

- 1.1.1 This Guide to the Application accompanies an application submitted by Associated British Ports (“ABP”, or “the Applicant”) to the Secretary of State for Transport for development consent to construct and facilitate the operation of a multi-user liquid bulk green energy terminal, the Immingham Green Energy Terminal (“IGET”) and an associated hydrogen production facility on the eastern side of the Port of Immingham (collectively the “Project”), under the provisions of section 37 of the Planning Act 2008 (“PA 2008”) for a Development Consent Order (“DCO”). The IGET is classified as a Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project under section 14(1)(j), 24(2) and 24(3)(c) of the PA 2008 and the associated hydrogen production facility and landside works are classed as associated development under section 115 of the PA 2008.
- 1.1.2 This Guide to the Application has been prepared in accordance with Regulation 5(2)(q) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (“APFP Regulations”) as a document which ABP considers necessary to support the application. The following section explains the purpose of this document in the context of the DCO application.

## 2 Purpose of this Guide to the Application

- 2.1.1 This Guide to the Application provides an overview of the documents that have been prepared in order to satisfy the APFP Regulations, the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 and section 37 of the PA 2008.
- 2.1.2 Regulation 5 of the APFP Regulations sets out the documents that all DCO applications must include. It also provides in Regulation 5(2)(q) for the submission of 'any other documents considered necessary to support the application' as well as at Regulation 5(2)(o) for 'any other plans, drawings and sections necessary to describe the proposals. Regulation 6 of the APFP Regulations sets out the specific documentation required in support of DCO applications for particular types of development, including the construction or alteration of harbour facilities. This document provides a full list of documents prepared to meet the requirements of Regulation 5 and 6 of the APFP Regulations.
- 2.1.3 This Guide to the Application is a live document that will be updated as part of the Applicant's submission for each Examination deadline, where requested by the Examining Authority ("ExA") both to capture the latest versions of updated documents and to record new documents submitted as part of the Examination.

### 3 Application Document Schedule

**Table 1: Application Document Schedule**

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<b>Section 1 – Application Information</b>					
Application Form (Signed)	TR030008/APP/1.1	5(1)	1	21 September 2023	<u>APP-001</u>
Application Form (Unsigned)	TR030008/APP/1.1	5(1)	1	21 September 2023	<u>APP-002</u>
Introduction to the Application	TR030008/APP/1.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<u>APP-003</u>
Guide to the Application	TR030008/APP/1.3	5(2)(q)	4	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<u>APP-004</u>
Guide to the Application (Clean)	TR030008/APP/1.3	5(2)(q)	2	<del>19 December 2023</del>	<u>AS-010</u>
Guide to the Application (Comparison)	TR030008/APP/1.3	5(2)(q)	2	<del>19 December 2023</del>	<u>AS-003</u>
Guide to the Application (Clean)	TR030008/APP/1.3	5(2)(q)	3	6 February 2024	<u>PDA-002</u>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Guide to the Application (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/1.3	5(2)(q)	3	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-003</a>
Guide to the Application (Clean)	TR030008/APP/1.3	5(2)(q)	4	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-002</a>
Guide to the Application (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/1.3	5(2)(q)	4	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-003</a>
Guide to the Application (Clean)	TR030008/APP/1.3	5(2)(q)	5	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-002</a>
Guide to the Application (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/1.3	5(2)(q)	5	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-003</a>
<a href="#">Guide to the Application (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/1.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(q)</a>	<a href="#">6</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Guide to the Application (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/1.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(q)</a>	<a href="#">6</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Application Cover Letter and s55 checklist	TR030008/APP/1.4	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-005</a>
<b>Section 2: Draft Development Consent Order and Related Documents</b>					
Draft Development Consent Order	TR030008/APP/2.1	5(2)(b)	4	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-006</a>
Explanatory Memorandum	TR030008/APP/2.2	5(2)(c)	4	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-007</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Draft Development Consent Order (Clean)	TR030008/APP/2.1	5(2)(b)	2	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-004</a>
Draft Development Consent Order (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/2.1	5(2)(b)	2	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-005</a>
Explanatory Memorandum (Clean)	TR030008/APP/2.2	5(2)(c)	2	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-006</a>
Explanatory Memorandum (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/2.2	5(2)(c)	2	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-007</a>
Draft Development Consent Order (Clean)	TR030008/APP/2.1	5(2)(b)	3	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-016</a>
Draft Development Consent Order (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/2.1	5(2)(b)	3	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-017</a>
<a href="#">Draft Development Consent Order (Composite)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/2.1</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(b)</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">13 March 2024</a>	<a href="#">REP1-018</a>
Explanatory Memorandum (Clean)	TR030008/APP/2.2	5(2)(c)	3	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-004</a>
Explanatory Memorandum (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/2.2	5(2)(c)	3	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-005</a>
<a href="#">Draft Development Consent Order (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/2.1</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(b)</a>	<a href="#">4</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	



Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">Draft Development Consent Order (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/2.1</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(b)</a>	<a href="#">4</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Draft Development Consent Order (Composite)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/2.1</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(b)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Explanatory Memorandum (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/2.2</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(c)</a>	<a href="#">4</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Explanatory Memorandum (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/2.2</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(c)</a>	<a href="#">4</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<b>Section 3: Land and Compulsory Acquisition Information</b>					
<a href="#">Book of Reference (parts 1-5)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/3.1</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(d)</a>	<a href="#">4</a>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-008</del>
<a href="#">Book of Reference (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/3.1</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(d)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Book of Reference (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/3.1</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(d)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Statement of Reasons</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/3.2</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(h)</a>	<a href="#">4</a>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-009</del>
<a href="#">Statement of Reasons (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/3.2</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(h)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">19 December 2023</a>	<a href="#">AS-008</a>
<a href="#">Statement of Reasons (Comparison)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/3.2</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(h)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">19 December 2023</a>	<a href="#">AS-001</a>
<a href="#">Funding Statement</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/3.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(h)</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">21 September 2023</a>	<a href="#">APP-010</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<b>Section 4: Plans, Drawings and Sections</b>					
Location Plan	TR030008/APP/4.1	5(2)(e)	4	21 September 2023	APP-011
<a href="#">Location Plan</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/4.1</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(e)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Works Plans	TR030008/APP/4.2	5(2)(j)	4	21 September 2023	APP-012
Works Plans	TR030008/APP/4.2	5(2)(j)	2	19 December 2023	AS-002
<a href="#">Works Plans</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/4.2</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(j)</a>	<a href="#">3</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Illustrative Layouts	TR030008/APP/4.3	5(2)(e)	4	21 September 2023	APP-013
<a href="#">Illustrative Layouts</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/4.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(e)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Illustrative Sections and Elevations	TR030008/APP/4.4	5(2)(e)	4	21 September 2023	APP-014
<a href="#">Illustrative Sections and Elevations</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/4.4</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(e)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Land Plans	TR030008/APP/4.5	5(2)(i) & 5(2)(n)	4	21 September 2023	APP-015
<a href="#">Land Plans</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/4.5</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(i) &amp; 5(2)(n)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<del>Street Works and Accesses Plan</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/4.6</del>	<del>5(2)(k)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-016</del>
<u>Street Works and Accesses Plan</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/4.6</u>	<u>5(2)(k)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<del>Stopping Up and Restriction of Use of Streets and Public Rights of Way Plan</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/4.7</del>	<del>5(2)(k)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-017</del>
<u>Stopping Up and Restriction of Use of Streets and Public Rights of Way Plan</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/4.7</u>	<u>5(2)(k)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<del>Traffic Regulations Measures Plan</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/4.8</del>	<del>5(2)(e)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-018</del>
<del>Traffic Regulations Measures Plan</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/4.8</del>	<del>5(2)(e)</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>3 January 2024</del>	<del>AS-009</del>
<u>Traffic Regulations Measures Plan</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/4.8</u>	<u>5(2)(e)</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<del>Plan of Potentially Affected Hedgerows and Trees Subject to Preservation Orders</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/4.9</del>	<del>5(2)(e)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-019</del>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<del>Plan of Potentially Affected Hedgerows and Trees Subject to Preservation Orders</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/4.9</del>	<del>5(2)(e)</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>19 December 2023</del>	<del>AS-013</del>
<u>Plan of Potentially Affected Hedgerows and Trees Subject to Preservation Orders</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/4.9</u>	<u>5(2)(e)</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<del>Statutory and Non-statutory Nature Conservation Plans</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/4.10</del>	<del>5(2)(f)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-020</del>
<u>Statutory and Non-statutory Nature Conservation Plans (Clean)</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/4.10</u>	<u>5(2)(f)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<u>Statutory and Non-statutory Nature Conservation Plans (Tracked)</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/4.10</u>	<u>5(2)(f)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
Historic Environment Plans	TR030008/APP/4.11	5(2)(m)	1	21 September 2023	APP-021
<b>Section 5: Consultation and Engagement</b>					
Consultation Report	TR030008/APP/5.1	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	APP-022
Consultation Report: Appendix A: First Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC)	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	APP-023

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Consultation Report: Appendix B: Second Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC)	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-024</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix C: Section 47 Consultation supporting documents – first Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-025</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix D: Section 47 Consultation supporting documents – second Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-026</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix E: List of consultees: first Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-027</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix F: List of consultees: second Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-028</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix G: Preliminary Environmental Impact Statement (PEIR)	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-029</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix H: First Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-030</a> (Part 1) and <a href="#">APP-031</a> (Part 2)

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Consultation Report: Appendix I: Section 46 Notification: first Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-032</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix J: PEIR Addendum	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-033</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix K: Second Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-034</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix L: Section 46 Notification: second Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-035</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix M: Ongoing Engagement	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-036 (Part 1) and APP-037 (Part 2)</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix N: EIA Regulations Notification	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-038</a>
Consultation Report: Appendix O: EIA Regulation Notification Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-039</a>
Appendix P: Response tables: First Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-040</a>
Appendix Q: Response tables: Second Statutory Consultation	TR030008/APP/5.2	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-041</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<b>Section 6: Environmental Statement and Environmental Management Plans</b>					
Environmental Statement Non-Technical Summary	TR030008/APP/6.1	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-042</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 1: Introduction	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-043</a>
<del>Environmental Statement – Chapter 2: The Project</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.2</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del><a href="#">APP-044</a></del>
<a href="#">Environmental Statement – Chapter 2: The Project (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.2</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Environmental Statement – Chapter 2: The Project (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.2</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Environmental Statement – Chapter 3: Need and Alternatives	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-045</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 4: Legislative and Consenting Framework	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-046</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 5: EIA Process	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-047</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 6: Air Quality	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-048</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Environmental Statement – Chapter 7: Noise and Vibration	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-049</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 8: Nature Conservation (Terrestrial Ecology)	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-050</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 9: Nature Conservation (Marine Ecology)	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-051</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 10: Ornithology	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-052</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 11: Traffic and Transport	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-053</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 12: Marine Transport and Navigation	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-054</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 13: Landscape and Visual Impact	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-055</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 14: Historic Environment (Terrestrial)	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-056</a>



Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Environmental Statement – Chapter 15: Historic Environment (Marine)	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-057</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 16: Physical Processes	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-058</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 17: Marine Water and Sediment Quality	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-059</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 18: Water Use, Water Quality, Coastal Protection, Flood Risk and Drainage	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-060</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 19: Climate Change	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-061</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 20: Materials and Waste	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-062</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 21: Ground Conditions and Land Quality	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-063</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 22: Major Accidents and Disasters	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-064</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Environmental Statement – Chapter 23: Socio-Economics	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-065</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 24: Human Health and Wellbeing	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-066</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 25: Cumulative and In-Combination Effects	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-067</a>
Environmental Statement – Chapter 26: Summary of Likely Significant Effects	TR030008/APP/6.2	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-068</a>
<del>ES Figure 1.1 Site Location Plan</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-069</del>
<a href="#">ES Figure 1.1 Site Location Plan</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<del>ES Figure 2.1 Site and Surrounding Environment</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-070</del>
<a href="#">ES Figure 2.1 Site and Surrounding Environment</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<del>ES Figure 2.2 Site Boundary and Administrative Context</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-071</del>

Immingham Green Energy Terminal  
Guide to the Application

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">ES Figure 2.2 Site Boundary and Administrative Context</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Figure 2.3 Work Areas	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	4	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-072</a>
<a href="#">ES Figure 2.3 Work Areas</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Figure 2.4 Site Boundary Changes between EIA Scoping Report (August 2022) and the Application (September 2023)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	4	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-073</a>
<a href="#">ES Figure 2.4 Site Boundary Changes between EIA Scoping Report (August 2022) and the Application (September 2023)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Figure 2.5 Illustrative Project Layout	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	4	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-074</a>
<a href="#">ES Figure 2.5 Illustrative Project Layout</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Figure 2.6 Indicative Project Phasing Plan	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-075</a>
ES Figure 2.7 Indicative Area of Capital Dredge	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-076</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Figure 3.1 Water Depths of 7m Below Chart Datum	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-077</a>
ES Figure 6.1 Air Quality Study Area	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-078</a>
ES Figure 6.2 Construction Phase Air Quality Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-079</a>
ES Figure 6.3 A1 Operational Phase Air Quality Assessment Concentrations and Deposition Rates (MARPOL Tier III)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-080</a>
ES Figure 6.3 A2 Operational Phase Air Quality Assessment Impacts (MARPOL Tier III)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-081</a>
ES Figure 6.3 A3 Operational Phase Air Quality Assessment Concentrations and Deposition Rates (MARPOL Tier II)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-082</a>
ES Figure 6.3 A4 Operational Phase Air Quality Assessment Impacts (MARPOL Tier II)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-083</a>
ES Figure 7.1 Sound Monitoring Locations	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-084</a>
ES Figure 9.1 Project Subtidal Benthic Sampling Stations	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-085</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Figure 9.2 Internationally and nationally designated Conservation sites	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-086</a>
ES Figure 9.3 Spawning and Nursery Grounds of Commercial Fish Species	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-087</a>
ES Figure 9.4 TrAC Fish Monitoring Stations in the Vicinity of the Project	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-088</a>
ES Figure 9.5 Annual Grey Seal Pup Counts at Donna Nook	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-089</a>
ES Figure 9.6 Aerial Counts of Grey Seals at Donna Nook	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-090</a>
Figure 9.7 Harbour Porpoise Sightings in the Humber Estuary Since 2000	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-091</a>
ES Figure 10.1 Monitoring Locations of Coastal Waterbird Surveys in the Vicinity of the Project	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-092</a>
ES Figure 10.2 Internationally and Nationally Designated Conservation Sites	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-093</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Figure 10.3 The 5 Year Mean Peak Number of Birds in Sector C During Different Winter Months	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-094</a>
ES Figure 10.4 The Broad Distribution of Coastal Waterbirds in Sector C	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-095</a>
ES Figure 10.5 Predicted Noise Levels During Marine Piling	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-096</a>
ES Figure 10.6 The Potential Disturbance Buffer that has been applied to the Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-097</a>
ES Figure 11.1 Study Location	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-098</a>
ES Figure 11.2 Local Highway Network Plan	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-099</a>
ES Figure 11.3 Public Rights of Way (PRoW) Network	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-100</a>
ES Figure 11.4 Traffic Accident Locations	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-101</a>
ES Figure 11.5 HGV Routeing to Site	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-102</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Figure 12.1 Project Overview	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-103</a>
ES Figure 12.2 Detailed View (Port of Immingham)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-104</a>
ES Figure 12.3 AIS Data Tracks by Type (May 2022)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-105</a>
ES Figure 12.4 AIS Data Tracks - Recreational Activity (12 Months)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-106</a>
ES Figure 12.5 Vessel Densities	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-107</a>
<del>ES Figure 13.1 Project Location and Study Area</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del><a href="#">APP-108</a></del>
<a href="#">ES Figure 13.1 Project Location and Study Area</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<del>ES Figure 13.2 Zone of Theoretical Visibility – Bare Earth</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del><a href="#">APP-109</a></del>
<a href="#">ES Figure 13.2 Zone of Theoretical Visibility – Bare Earth</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<del>ES Figure 13.3 Zone of Theoretical Visibility – Visual Screening</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-110</del>
<u>ES Figure 13.3 Zone of Theoretical Visibility – Visual Screening</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.3</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<del>ES Figure 13.4 Landscape Character Areas – National and Regional</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-111</del>
<u>ES Figure 13.4 Landscape Character Areas – National and Regional</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.3</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<del>ES Figure 13.5 Landscape Character Areas – Local</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-112</del>
<u>ES Figure 13.5 Landscape Character Areas – Local</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.3</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<del>ES Figure 13.6 Designations</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-113</del>
<u>ES Figure 13.6 Designations</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.3</u>	<u>5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<del>ES Figure 13.7 Viewpoint Locations</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-114</del>



Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">ES Figure 13.7 Viewpoint Locations</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Figure 13.8.1 to 13.8.13 Summer Viewpoint Photography	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-115</a>
ES Figure 13.9.1 to 13.9.13 Winter Viewpoint Photography	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-116</a>
ES Figure 13.10.1 to 13.10.6 Photomontages	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-117</a>
ES Figure 14.1 Location of Designated Assets	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(m)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-118</a>
ES Figure 14.2 Non-designated Heritage Assets	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(m)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-119</a>
ES Figure 14.3 Historic Landscape Character	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-120</a>
ES Figure 15.1 Site Location and Study Area	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-121</a>
ES Figure 15.2 Palaeogeographic features of archaeological potential	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-122</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Figure 15.3 Palaeogeographic Feature Data Examples	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-123</a>
ES Figure 15.4 Seabed features of archaeological potential	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-124</a>
ES Figure 15.5 Data Examples of Seabed Features	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-125</a>
ES Figure 16.1 Regional Setting within wider Humber	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-126</a>
ES Figure 16.2 Bathymetric Data across Project Site	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-127</a>
ES Figure 16.3 Current and Wave Rose for the Site from the Project Survey Data	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-128</a>
ES Figure 16.4 Particle Size Distribution ("PSD") across Project Site and Disposal Grounds	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-129</a>
ES Figure 16.5 Project Scheme Elements	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-130</a>
ES Figure 16.6 Maximum Suspended Sediment Concentrations ("SSC") and	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-131</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Sedimentation from Full Dredge and Disposal Volumes					
ES Figure 16.7 Excess SSC (top) and sedimentation (bottom) at locations up- (left) and down-estuary (right)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-132</a>
ES Figure 16.8 Instantaneous Excess SSC (top) and Sedimentation (bottom) following discrete disposal events	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-133</a>
ES Figure 16.9 Baseline (top) and predicted change (bottom) in peak ebb (left) and flood (right) spring tide	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-134</a>
ES Figure 16.10 Timeseries of changes to flows and bed shear stress for sited P1, P2, P3 and P4	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-135</a>
ES Figure 16.11 Timeseries of changes to flows and bed shear stress for sites P5, P7, P8 and P9	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-136</a>
ES Figure 16.12 Timeseries of changes to flows and bed	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-137</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
shear stress for sites P6, P10, P11 and P12					
ES Figure 16.13 Baseline (top) and predicted change (bottom) in peak ebb (left) and flood (right) spring tide with vessel on-berth	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-138</a>
ES Figure 16.14 Predicted difference (to baseline) in bed thickness change over a mean spring neap cycle	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-139</a>
ES Figure 16.15 Predicted change to 0.5-yr Hs from northeast (top) and east (bottom)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-140</a>
ES Figure 16.16 Predicted change to 0.5-yr Hs from southeast (top) and to 50-year Hs from northeast (bottom)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-141</a>
ES Figure 16.17 Modelled change in Hs for 50-yr eave event from east (top) and southeast (bottom)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-142</a>
ES Figure 17.1 Water Framework Directive (“WFD”) bodies	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-143</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Figure 17.2 WFD Protected Areas	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-144</a>
ES Figure 17.3 Water Sampling Locations	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-145</a>
ES Figure 18.1 Site Location Plan	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-146</a>
ES Figure 18.2 Environment Agency Flood Map for Planning	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-147</a>
ES Figure 18.3 Environment Agency Surface Water Flooding	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-148</a>
Figure 18.4 WFD Water Bodies within ZOI	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-149</a>
ES Figure 18.5 WFD Baseline Screening Sampling Locations	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-150</a>
ES Figure 21.1 Superficial Geology and Artificial Geology	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	4	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-151</a>
<a href="#">ES Figure 21.1 Superficial Geology and Artificial Geology</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Figure 21.2 Bedrock Geology	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	4	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-152</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">ES Figure 21.2 Bedrock Geology</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<del>ES Figure 21.3 Groundwater Features</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-153</del>
<a href="#">ES Figure 21.3 Groundwater Features</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Figure 21.4 West Site Constraints Plan	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	APP-154
ES Figure 21.5 East Site Constraints Plan	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	APP-155
<del>ES Figure 21.6 Source Protection Zones</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-156</del>
<a href="#">ES Figure 21.6 Source Protection Zones</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<del>ES Figure 21.7 Agricultural Land Classification</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.3</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-157</del>
<a href="#">ES Figure 21.7 Agricultural Land Classification</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Figure 21.8 Previous Ground Investigations	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	APP-158

Immingham Green Energy Terminal  
Guide to the Application

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Figure 23.1 Economic Receptors within the Site Boundary	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	4	21 September 2023	<u>APP-159</u>
<u>ES Figure 23.1 Economic Receptors within the Site Boundary</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.3</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
ES Figure 23.2 Socio Economic Receptors within 500m of the Site Boundary	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	4	21 September 2023	<u>APP-160</u>
<u>ES Figure 23.2 Socio Economic Receptors within 500m of the Site Boundary</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.3</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
ES Figure 23.3 Socio-Economic Receptors within 5km of the Site Boundary (Primary Healthcare)	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	4	21 September 2023	<u>APP-161</u>
<u>ES Figure 23.3 Socio-Economic Receptors within 5km of the Site Boundary (Primary Healthcare)</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.3</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
ES Figure 23.4 Lower Super Output Areas – North East Lincolnshire 001A & North East Lincolnshire 007A	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	4	21 September 2023	<u>APP-162</u>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">ES Figure 23.4 Lower Super Output Areas - North East Lincolnshire 001A &amp; North East Lincolnshire 007A</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(a)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Figure 23.5 North East Lincolnshire Local Authority Area	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-163</a>
ES Figure 23.6 Access to Sea Wall	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-164</a>
ES Figure 25.1 Cumulative Assessment Long List	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-165</a>
ES Figure 25.2 Cumulative Assessment Short List	TR030008/APP/6.3	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-166</a>
ES Appendix 1.A – Scoping Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-167</a>
ES Appendix 1.B – Scoping Opinion	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-168</a>
ES Appendix 1.C – Matters Addressed in Scoping Opinion	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-169</a>
ES Appendix 1.D – Statement of Competence	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-170</a>



Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Appendix 1.E – Glossary and Abbreviations	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-171</a>
ES Appendix 2.A – Waste Hierarchy Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-172</a>
ES Appendix 2.B - Lighting Assessment Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-173</a>
ES Appendix 2.C – Hydrogen Production Process	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-174</a>
ES Appendix 6.A - Construction Phase Assessment Method	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-175</a>
ES Appendix 6.B Operational Phase Assessment Method	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-176</a>
ES Appendix 7.A – Baseline Noise Monitoring Information	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-177</a>
ES Appendix 7.B - Construction Sound Levels and Assumptions	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-178</a>
ES Appendix 7.C - Operational Noise Model Information	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-179</a>
ES Appendix 8.A - Ecological Impact Assessment Methods	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-180</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Appendix 8.B - Preliminary Ecological Appraisal Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-181</a>
ES Appendix 8.C - Bat Survey Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-182</a>
ES Appendix 8.D - Otter and Water Vole Survey Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-183</a>
ES Appendix 8.E - Great Crested Newt Survey Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-184</a>
ES Appendix 8.F – Arboricultural Impact Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-185</a>
ES Appendix 9.A - Benthic Survey Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-186</a>
ES Appendix 9.B - Underwater Noise Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a) and 5(2)(l)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-187</a>
ES Appendix 10.A - Baseline Ornithology Data	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-188</a>
ES Appendix 11.A – Traffic Collision Data	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-189</a>
ES Appendix 11.B – Traffic and Transport Cumulative Effects Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-190</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Appendix 12.A - Navigational Risk Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-191</a>
ES Appendix 12.B – Ship Navigation Simulation Survey	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-192</a>
ES Appendix 13.A - Landscape and Visual Assessment Methodology	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-193</a>
ES Appendix 13.B - Landscape Character Baseline	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-194</a>
ES Appendix 14.A – Historic Environment Events Register	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-195</a>
ES Appendix 14.B – Heritage Assets Register	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-196</a>
ES Appendix 14.C - Archaeology and Cultural Heritage Desk-based Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-197</a>
ES Appendix 14.D - Heritage Standards and Guidance	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-198</a>
ES Appendix 14.E - Written Scheme of Investigation for GI Watching Brief, Geoarchaeological Boreholes,	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-199</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Geophysical Survey and Archaeological Trial Trenching					
ES Appendix 14.F - Report on Trial Trench Evaluation	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-200</a>
ES Appendix 14.G – Report on Geoarchaeological Survey and monitoring of Geotechnical Investigations	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-201</a>
ES Appendix 14.H - Report on Geophysical Survey and Monitoring of Geotechnical Investigations	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-202</a>
ES Appendix 15.A - Marine Archaeology Technical Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-203</a>
ES Appendix 15.B – Outline Marine Archaeological Written Scheme of Investigation	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-204</a>
ES Appendix 16.A – Numerical Calibration Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-205</a>
ES Appendix 16.B - Geophysical Survey Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-206</a>
ES Appendix 16.C –AWAC Deployment: Hydrodynamic Study	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-207</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Appendix 17.A – Water Framework Directive Compliance Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-208</a>
<del>ES Appendix 18.A – Flood Risk Assessment</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.4</del>	<del>5(2)(e)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del><a href="#">APP-209</a></del>
<a href="#">ES Appendix 18.A - Flood Risk Assessment (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.4</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(e)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">ES Appendix 18.A - Flood Risk Assessment (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/6.4</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(e)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
ES Appendix 18.B - Drainage Strategy	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-210</a>
ES Appendix 18.C - Water Quality Sampling 2023	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-211</a>
ES Appendix 19.A – Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-212</a>
ES Appendix 19.B - Climate Change Resilience (CCR) Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-213</a>
ES Appendix 19.C – In-Combination Climate Change Impact (ICCI) Assessment	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-214</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
ES Appendix 21.A - Agricultural Land Classification Survey Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-215</a>
ES Appendix 21.B - Phase II Ground Investigation Interpretative Report	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-216</a>
ES Appendix 21.C - Outline Remediation Strategy	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-217</a>
ES Appendix 25.A - Cumulative Effects Assessment Long List	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-218</a>
ES Appendix 25.B - Cumulative Effects Assessment Short List	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-219</a>
ES Appendix 25.C – Assessment of Cumulative Effects	TR030008/APP/6.4	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-220</a>
<del>Outline Construction Environmental Management Plan</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.5</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del><a href="#">APP-221</a></del>
Outline Construction Environmental Management Plan (Clean)	TR030008/APP/6.5	5(2)(a)	2	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-004</a>

Immingham Green Energy Terminal  
Guide to the Application

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<del>Outline Construction Environmental Management Plan (Tracked)</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.5</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>26 March 2024</del>	<del>REP2-005</del>
<u>Outline Construction Environmental Management Plan (Clean)</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.5</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<u>Outline Construction Environmental Management Plan (Tracked)</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.5</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
Outline Decommissioning Environmental Management Plan	TR030008/APP/6.6	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	APP-222
<del>Outline Construction Traffic Management Plan</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.7</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del>APP-223</del>
<del>Outline Construction Traffic Management Plan (Clean)</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.7</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del>REP1-006</del>
<del>Outline Construction Traffic Management Plan (Tracked)</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/6.7</del>	<del>5(2)(a)</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del>REP1-007</del>
<u>Outline Construction Traffic Management Plan (Clean)</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.7</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	
<u>Outline Construction Traffic Management Plan (Tracked)</u>	<u>TR030008/APP/6.7</u>	<u>5(2)(a)</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>3 May 2024</u>	

Deleted: 2023

Deleted: 2023

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Outline Woodland Compensation Strategy	TR030008/APP/6.8	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-224</a>
Outline Landscape and Ecology Management Plan	TR030008/APP/6.9	5(2)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-225</a>
<b>Section 7: Other Documents</b>					
Planning Statement	TR030008/APP/7.1	5(2)(p), 5(2)(q) & 6(3)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-226</a>
Planning Statement Appendix A: Project Accordance with National Policy Statement for Ports	TR030008/APP/7.1	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-227</a>
Planning Statement Appendix B: Marine Plan Accordance	TR030008/APP/7.1	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-228</a>
Planning Statement Appendix C: Project Accordance with North East Lincolnshire Local Plan	TR030008/APP/7.1	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-229</a>
Planning Statement Appendix D: Planning History and Land Use Designations	TR030008/APP/7.1	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-230</a>
Planning Statement Appendix E: Government documents that support Net Zero	TR030008/APP/7.1	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-231</a>



Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Planning Statement Appendix F: Harbour Improvement Statement	TR030008/APP/7.1	5(2)(p), 5(2)(q) & 6(3)(a)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-232</a>
Planning Statement Appendix G: Design Evolution	TR030008/APP/7.1	5(2)(q)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-233</a>
<del>Schedule of Mitigation and Monitoring</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/7.2</del>	<del>5(2)(q)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del><a href="#">APP-234</a></del>
Schedule of Mitigation and Monitoring (Clean)	TR030008/APP/7.2	5(2)(q)	2	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-006</a>
Schedule of Mitigation and Monitoring (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/7.2	5(2)(q)	2	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-007</a>
<del>Without Prejudice Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) Derogation Report</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/7.3</del>	<del>5(2)(q)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<del><a href="#">APP-235</a></del>
<del>Without Prejudice Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) Derogation Report (Clean)</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/7.3</del>	<del>5(2)(q)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del><a href="#">REP1-008</a></del>
<del>Without Prejudice Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) Derogation Report (Tracked)</del>	<del>TR030008/APP/7.3</del>	<del>5(2)(q)</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del><a href="#">REP1-009</a></del>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">Without Prejudice Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) Derogation Report (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(q)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Without Prejudice Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) Derogation Report (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.3</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(q)</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<b>Consents and Agreements Position Statement</b>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.4</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(q)</a>	4	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<a href="#">APP-236</a>
Consents and Agreements Position Statement (Clean)	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.4</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(q)</a>	2	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-010</a>
Consents and Agreements Position Statement (Tracked)	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.4</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(q)</a>	2	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-011</a>
Statutory Nuisances Statement	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.5</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(f)</a>	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-237</a>
<b>Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment</b>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.6</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(g)</a>	4	<del>21 September 2023</del>	<a href="#">APP-238</a>
<b>Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment (Clean)</b>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.6</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(g)</a>	2	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-012</a>
<b>Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment (Tracked)</b>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.6</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(g)</a>	2	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-013</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.6</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(g)</a>	<a href="#">3</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Shadow Habitats Regulations Assessment (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/7.6</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(g)</a>	<a href="#">3</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Utilities Statement	TR030008/APP/7.7	5(2)(g)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-239</a>
Equality Impact Assessment	TR030008/APP/7.8	5(2)(g)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-240</a>
Sediment Contamination Data	TR030008/APP/7.9	5(2)(g)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-241</a> (Part 1) and <a href="#">APP-242</a> (Part 2)
Sampling Plan	TR030008/APP/7.10	5(2)(g)	1	21 September 2023	<a href="#">APP-243</a>
<b>Section 8: Pre-Examination</b>					
Letter responding to Section 51 Advice to the Applicant [PD-003] dated 19 October 2023 and Section 55 Checklist [PD-001]	TR030008/APP/8.1	N/A	1	19 December 2023	<a href="#">AS-007</a>
HM Land Registry Official Copy of Applicant's Title	TR030008/APP/8.2	N/A	1	19 December 2023	<a href="#">AS-004</a>
HM Land Registry Official Copy of Title Plan of Applicant's Title	TR030008/APP/8.2	N/A	1	19 December 2023	<a href="#">AS-005</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
HM Land Registry Supplementary Plan	TR030008/APP/8.2	N/A	1	19 December 2023	<a href="#">AS-006</a>
Environmental Statement Table of Contents	TR030008/APP/6.0	N/A	1	19 December 2023	<a href="#">AS-015</a>
Applicant's Response to the Rule 6 Letter	TR030008/APP/8.3	N/A	1	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-001</a>
Applicant's Proposed Itinerary for Familiarisation of Site Inspection 1 ("FSI1")	TR030008/APP/8.4	5(2)(q)	1	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-008</a>
Unmanned Drone Footage of Land within Order Limits and Marine and Landside Areas Adjacent to the Order Limit	TR030008/APP/8.5	N/A	1	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-011</a>
Applicant's Schedule of Changes to the Draft Development Consent Order	TR030008/APP/8.6	5(2)(q)	4	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-009</a>
Applicant's Schedule of Changes to the Draft Development Consent Order (Clean)	TR030008/APP/8.6	5(2)(q)	2	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-014</a>
Applicant's Schedule of Changes to the Draft Development Consent Order (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/8.6	5(2)(q)	2	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-015</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">Applicant's Schedule of Changes to the Draft Development Consent Order (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/8.6</a>	<a href="#">5(2)(q)</a>	<a href="#">3</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Table of Errata	TR030008/APP/8.7	N/A	4	6 February 2024	<a href="#">PDA-010</a>
Table of Errata (Clean)	TR030008/APP/8.7	N/A	2	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-019</a>
Table of Errata (Tracked)	TR030008/APP/8.7	N/A	2	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-020</a>
<a href="#">Table of Errata (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/8.7</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">3</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Table of Errata (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/APP/8.7</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">3</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<b>Section 9: Examination</b>					
Deadline 1 Cover Letter	TR030008/EXAM/9.1	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-001</a>
Deadline 2 Cover Letter	TR030008/EXAM/9.52	N/A	1	26 March 2024	
Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations	TR030008/EXAM/9.2	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-021</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.1	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-022</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-023</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.2					
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.3	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-024</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.4	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-025</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.5	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-026</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.6	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-027</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.7	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-028</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.8	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-029</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.9	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-030</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.10	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-031</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.11	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-032</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.12	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-033</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.13	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-034</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.14	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-035</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-036</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.15					
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.16	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-037</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.17	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-038</a>
Applicant's Responses to the Examining Authority's First Written Questions (WQ1) Q.1.18	TR030008/EXAM/9.3	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-039</a>
<del>Land Rights Tracker: Individual Landowners Compulsory Acquisition Schedule</del>	<del>TR030008/EXAM/9.4.1</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del><a href="#">REP1-040</a></del>
<a href="#">Land Rights Tracker: Individual Landowners Compulsory Acquisition Schedule (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.4.1</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<del>Land Rights Tracker: Statutory Undertakers Compulsory Acquisition Schedule</del>	<del>TR030008/EXAM/9.4.2</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del><a href="#">REP1-041</a></del>



Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">Land Rights Tracker: Statutory Undertakers Compulsory Acquisition Schedule (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.4.2</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<del>Land Rights Tracker: Crown Land Schedule</del>	<del>TR030008/EXAM/9.4.3</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del>REP1-042</del>
<a href="#">Land Rights Tracker: Crown Land Schedule (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.4.3</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Cumulative Effects Assessment Update – ID 29: EN070008	TR030008/EXAM/9.7	N/A	1	13 March 2024	REP1-043
Environment Statement Survey Updates for Deadline 1	TR030008/EXAM/9.9	N/A	1	13 March 2024	REP1-044
<del>Table of Credentials</del>	<del>TR030008/EXAM/9.10</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del>REP1-045</del>
<a href="#">Table of Credentials (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.10</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Table of Credentials (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.10</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<del>Applicant's Statement of Commonality</del>	<del>TR030008/EXAM/9.11</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del>REP1-046</del>
<a href="#">Applicant's Statement of Commonality (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.11</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Applicant's Statement of Commonality (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.11</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	

Immingham Green Energy Terminal  
Guide to the Application

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and the North East Lincolnshire Council	TR030008/EXAM/9.12	N/A	4	13 March 2024	REP1-047
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and the North East Lincolnshire Council (Clean)	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.12</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and the North East Lincolnshire Council (Tracked)	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.12</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and the Environment Agency	TR030008/EXAM/9.13	N/A	4	13 March 2024	REP1-048
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and the Environment Agency (Clean)	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.13</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and the Environment Agency (Tracked)	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.13</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and National Highways	TR030008/EXAM/9.14	N/A	4	13 March 2024	REP1-049
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and National Highways (Clean)	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.14</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	

Immingham Green Energy Terminal  
Guide to the Application

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and National Highways (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.14</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and the Health and Safety Executive	TR030008/EXAM/9.15	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-050</a>
<del>SoCG between ABP the Marine Management Organisation (MMO)</del>	<del>TR030008/EXAM/9.16</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del><a href="#">REP1-051</a></del>
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP the Marine Management Organisation (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.16</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP the Marine Management Organisation (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.16</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<del>SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Natural England</del>	<del>TR030008/EXAM/9.17</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del><a href="#">REP1-052</a></del>
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Natural England (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.17</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Natural England (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.17</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	

Deleted: (HSE)

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and North East Lindsey Drainage Board (NELIDB)	TR030008/EXAM/9.18	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-053</a>
SoCG between ABP and Harbour Master, Humber	TR030008/EXAM/9.19	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-054</a>
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Associated Petroleum Terminals (Immingham) Limited and Humber Oil Terminals Trustees Limited (IOT Operators)	TR030008/EXAM/9.20	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-055</a>
<del>SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Historic England (HE)</del>	<del>TR030008/EXAM/9.21</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del><a href="#">REP1-056</a></del>
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Historic England (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.21</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Historic England (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.21</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
SoCG between ABP and the Corporation of Trinity House	TR030008/EXAM/9.22	N/A	4	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-057</a>

Immingham Green Energy Terminal  
Guide to the Application

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP and the Corporation of Trinity House (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.22</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP and the Corporation of Trinity House (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.22</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and CLdN Ports Killingholme Limited (Killingholme)	TR030008/EXAM/9.23	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-058</a>
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (Network Rail)	TR030008/EXAM/9.24	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-059</a>
<del>SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Anglian Water Services Limited</del>	<del>TR030008/EXAM/9.25</del>	<del>N/A</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>13 March 2024</del>	<del><a href="#">REP1-060</a></del>
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Anglian Water Services Limited (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.25</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Anglian Water Services Limited (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.25</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Cadent Gas Limited	TR030008/EXAM/9.26	N/A	4	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-061</a>
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Cadent Gas Limited (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.26</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Cadent Gas Limited (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.26</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Northern PowerGrid	TR030008/EXAM/9.27	N/A	4	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-062</a>
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Northern PowerGrid (Clean)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.27</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">SoCG between ABP, Air Products and Northern PowerGrid (Tracked)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.27</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">2</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
Written Summaries of the Applicant's Oral Case at Preliminary Meeting	TR030008/EXAM/9.28	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-063</a>
Written Summaries of the Applicant's Oral Case at Issue Specific Hearing 1 with Appendices	TR030008/EXAM/9.29	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-064</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
Written Summary of the Applicant's Oral Submissions at Issue Specific Hearing 2 with Appendices	TR030008/EXAM/9.30	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-065</a>
Written Summary of the Applicant's Oral Submissions at Issue Specific Hearing 3	TR030008/EXAM/9.31	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-066</a>
Outline Operational Travel Plan	TR030008/EXAM/9.33	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-067</a>
Draft Woodland Compensation Plan	TR030008/EXAM/9.34	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-068</a>
SoCG between ABP and the Maritime and Coastguard Agency	TR030008/EXAM/9.36	N/A	1	13 March 2024	<a href="#">REP1-069</a>
9.37 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from the IOT Operators	TR030008/EXAM/9.37	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-009</a>
9.38 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from Cadent Gas	TR030008/EXAM/9.38	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-010</a>
9.39 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from Northern Powergrid	TR030008/EXAM/9.39	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-011</a>

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
9.40 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from Marine Management Organisation	TR030008/EXAM/9.40	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-012</a>
<a href="#">9.41 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from Natural England</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.41</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">26 March 2024</a>	<a href="#">REP2-013</a>
9.42 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from PD Port Services Limited	TR030008/EXAM/9.42	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-014</a>
9.43 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from North East Lincolnshire Council	TR030008/EXAM/9.43	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-015</a>
9.44 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from Polynt Composites	TR030008/EXAM/9.44	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-016</a>
9.45 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from National Highways	TR030008/EXAM/9.45	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-017</a>
9.46 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from Network Rail Infrastructure Limited	TR030008/EXAM/9.46	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-018</a>
9.47 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from the Elvans Family	TR030008/EXAM/9.47	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-019</a>



Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
9.48 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from Maritime and Coastguard Agency	TR030008/EXAM/9.48	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-020</a>
9.49 Applicant's Comments on D1 Submissions from CLdN Ports Killingholme Limited	TR030008/EXAM/9.49	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-021</a>
9.50 Applicant's Response to the ExA's request for Further Information under Rule 17 of the Examination Procedure Rules	TR030008/EXAM/9.50	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-022</a>
Letter from Applicant to ExA - Cover Letter to D2 Submissions	TR030008/EXAM/9.51	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-001</a>
Applicant's Proposed Accompanied Site Inspection (ASI1) Itinerary	TR030008/EXAM/9.52	N/A	1	26 March 2024	<a href="#">REP2-023</a>
<a href="#">Applicant's Response to the Examining Authority's Action Points from Issue Specific Hearing 4</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.53</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Applicant's Response to the Examining Authority's Action Points from Issue Specific Hearing 5</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.54</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	

Immingham Green Energy Terminal  
Guide to the Application

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">Applicant's Response to the Examining Authority's Action Points from Issue Specific Hearing 6</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.55</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Applicant's Response to the Examining Authority's Action Points from Issue Specific Hearing 7</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.56</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Supplemental Analysis of the Assessment of Impacts on the Lincolnshire Wolds</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.57</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Applicant's Response to the Examining Authority's Action Points from Issue Compulsory Acquisition Hearing (CAH)</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.58</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Summary of Issue Specific Hearing 4</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.59</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Summary of Issue Specific Hearing 5</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.60</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Summary of Issue Specific Hearing 6</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.61</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Summary of Issue Specific Hearing 7</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.62</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">Summary of Compulsory Acquisition Hearing</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.63</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Report on traffic matters related to IGET for National Highways</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.65</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Schedule of Changes to the Book of Reference</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.66</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Initial draft Section 106 Agreement for payment of contribution towards woodland compensation</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.71</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Initial draft Section 106 Unilateral Undertaking relating to habitat compensation at Skeffling</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/9.72</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<b>Section 10: Change Application</b>					
<a href="#">Proposed Change Notification Report</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/10.1</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">26 March 2024</a>	<a href="#">REP2-024</a>
<a href="#">Notice of Consultation on Proposed Changes</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/10.2</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">26 March 2024</a>	<a href="#">REP2-025</a>
<a href="#">Cover Letter to Consultees on Proposed Changes</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/10.3</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">26 March 2024</a>	<a href="#">REP2-026</a>

Immingham Green Energy Terminal  
Guide to the Application

Document Title	Application Document Reference	APFP Reference	Version	Submission Date	Planning Inspectorate Document Reference
<a href="#">Applicants notification to submit a request for proposed changes to its application for development consent</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/10.4</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">26 March 2024</a>	<a href="#">REP2-027</a>
<a href="#">Covering Letter</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/10.5</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Proposed Changes Application Report</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/10.6</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	
<a href="#">Consultation Report Addendum</a>	<a href="#">TR030008/EXAM/10.19</a>	<a href="#">N/A</a>	<a href="#">1</a>	<a href="#">3 May 2024</a>	